

# FPP Change Form

**Change Request Number:** 10LGS005

**Date:** January 11, 2010

**Proposed by:** Laura Hamilton – NWD RCC– Water Quality

**Reason for Change:** The minimum generation information for low flow conditions needs to be updated to reflect actual operations.

**Proposed Change: Section 4.1.3.** At Little Goose Dam, minimum generation requirements are 11.3 – 13.1 kcfs for turbine units 1 – 3 and 13.5 – 14.5 kcfs for turbine units 4-6. Actual attainable minimum generation levels may vary depending on project conditions.

**Comments from others:**

**Record of Final Action:**

FPOM approved this change form at the 1/13/10 meeting.

- Deleted: -
- Deleted: 2
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: -
- Deleted: 19